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The expansion of technology and innovative methods in financial services has
created opportunities and challenges that make its correct legal planning a
necessary structure. The diversity of financial services and products, the speed of
technological developments and the unknown processes used in the field of
financial technologies are the reasons for the inactivity or slowness of legal
systems. This is despite the fact that financial technologies, as a global
phenomenon, by ignoring legal and financial restrictions, have taken the citizens'
financial relationships beyond the traditional legal formats and the limits of the
political borders of countries without the need for governmental infrastructures, or
the approvals of the central institutions. They all make a new financial ecosystem
in contemporary societies. The current research seeks to explain and evaluate the
existing approaches in dealing with this complex financial structure using an
analytical-comparative study. It then puts forward suggestions that can be proposed
in Iran's legal and financial system. The research results show that the effectiveness
of regulatory methods depends on minimal intervention and recognition of the
independence of financial technology standards. Therefore, having the advantage
from the benefits of financial technologies and managing the risks requires a review
of the related criteria at both the content and form (instrumental) levels.
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1. Smart Regulation

2. New Governance

3. Evidence-Based Policy Making

4. European Commission, Better Regulation,
https://commission.europa.eu/law/law-making-process/planning-and-proposing-law/better-regulation_en. 4/6/42023
5. European Commission, “Strategic Review Of The "Better Regulation" Programme”. 2006,
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/PDF/?uri=CELEX:52006 DC0689&from=EN. 4/6/2023

6. European Commission. 2010, “Smart Regulation in the European Union”, COM. (2010) 543 final,
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=COM:2010:0543:FIN:EN:PDF. 4/6/202

7. RegTech (Regulation + Technology)
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1. French National Assembly. 2018, “Action Plan for Business Growth and Transformation”, https://world.business france.fr/nordic/wp-
content/uploads/sites/903/2016/04/The-Business-Growth-and-Transformation-Action-Plan-PACTE-in-ten-measures.pdf. 4/13/2023

2. The U.S. Department Of Treasury. 2018, “A Financial System That Creates Economic Opportunities Nonbank Financials, Fintech, and
Innovation”, https://home.treasury.gov/sites/default/files/2018-08/A-Financial-System-that-Creates-Economic-Opportunities---Nonbank-
Financials-Fintech-and-Innovation.pdf. 4/13/2023

3. The United Kingdom’s HM Treasury. 2018, “FinTech Sector Strategy”,

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/692874/Fintech_Sector_Strategy_print.pdf. 4/13/2023
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5. Prudential and Conduct Supervisor.
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7. Bank of England’s Fintech Hub. https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/research/fintech.

8. Prudential Regulatory Authority. https://www.prarulebook.co.uk/

9. Financial Conduct Authority. https://www.fca.org.uk/

10. Autorité de Controle Prudentiel et de Résolution, https://acpr.banque-france.fr/

11. Autorité des Marchés Financiers. https://www.amf-france.org/fr

12. Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
13. Hong Kong Monetary Authority. https://www.hkma.gov.hk/eng/
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1. Securities and Futures Commission. https://www.sfc.hk/en/.

2. Insurance Authority.

3. Insurtech Facilitation Team.

4. Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau of the Hong Kong. https://www.fstb.gov.hk/en/.

5. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. https://www.occ.treas.gov/.

6. Japan Financial Services Agency. https://www.fsa.go.jp/en/.

7. Dubai Financial Services Authority. https://www.dfsa.ae/.

8. Abu Dhabi Financial Services Regulatory Authority. https://www.adgm.com/financial-services-regulatory-authority.
9. The Monetary Authority of Singapore. https://www.mas.gov.sg/.

10. Financial Market Supervisory Authority. https://www.finma.ch/en/.

11. FinTech Desk.

12. Payment Tokens.

13. Financial Stability Oversight Council. https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-markets-financial-institut ions-and-fiscal-
service/fsoc.

14. Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council. https://www.ffiec.gov/.
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1. Financial and Banking Information Infrastructure Committee. https://www.fbiic.gov/.

2. Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/COMPS-9515/pdf/COMPS-9515.pdf.
4/12/2023.

3. Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-106publ102/pdf/PLAW-106publ102 .pdf. 4/12/2023.

4. Glass-Steagall Act, https://fraser.stlouisfed.org/title/banking-act-1933-glass-steagall-act-991. 4/12/2023.
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3. Regulatory Opacity.
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